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DATE: July 10, 2024 

 

TO: Community Actions Program Administering Board 

FROM: Kathryn Lehman, PERL Coordinator 

RE: July 16, 2024 - CAP Administrative Board Meeting 

The next meeting of the Community Actions Program Administering Board will be held in 
the Nino Gallo Conference Room in the Community Services Building, 3482 Broadway St, 
Boulder, CO as well as virtually via Microsoft TEAMS on Tuesday, June 18, 2024, at 5:30 
p.m. If you are not a sitting member of the board and would like to attend this meeting, 
please reach out to Kathryn Lehman at klehman@bouldercounty.gov for a TEAMS invite. 

 
AGENDA 

 

I. Call to Order 
 

II. Public Comment (5 min.) 
 

III. Approval of Board Minutes (5 min.) 
 
IV. CAP program updates (5 min.) 
 
V. Follow-up on action items and ongoing items from last month 

• CAP Board google drive docs and spreadsheets 

• Who can help out with next PERL training? Any thoughts on updating/changing training 
topics 

• Recruiting more board members 

• Other outstanding items 
 
VI. Discussion 
VII. Group Photo for PERL newsletter   
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Ashley Stolzman County Commissioner 

 
 
 

 
Claire Levy County Commissioner Marta Loachamin County Commissioner 

 


